INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

September 16, 2021

1.1
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: TRAVEL AUTHORITY

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners approve the Travel Authority for the Chief of
Police, November 13, 2021 through November 20, 2021, to attend meetings with the
Ministry of Interior Officials in Paris, France. The Chief has been invited by the Paris
Olympics, along with the Los Angeles Delegation to meet with the French National Police,

Gendarmerie and Municipal Police to develop organizational security plans in preparation for
the Los Angeles 2028 Olympics.

DISCUSSION

It is requested that I be granted approval for the following travel:

DATES: November 13, 2021 through November 20, 2021
DESTINATION: Paris, FR

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: Participating in meetings with the Ministry of Interior Officials

TRANSPORTATION: Commercial Aircraft

COST: Lodging: $1,771.37
Airfare: $702.75
FUNDING: General Fund
JUSTIFICATION: To exchange on-going planning and security information, in

preparation for the 2028 Olympics in Los Angeles. The exchange
of information will include: transportation and housing for both
athletes/coaches and tourists; venue security, incident command
and coordination between local, state, federal and

international agencies, and emergency response planning and
procedures.
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If this request is approved, Assistant Chief Beatrice Girmala will be the Acting Chief of Police.

Respecifully,




